From
Subject

Date:
To:

: DiTuri, Beverly BDituri@seyfarth.com
: RE: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp
September 11, 2018 at 11:42 AM

Weimer Kelly kelly@kellyagent.com

Kelly,
| think the simple answer here is to send them the email | sent you on June 25, 2018
stating that your mother was bequeathed the tangible personal property from Alice

Sharp. | have already furnished you the appraisals of that tangible personal property. If
they have any questions, have them call me. Bev

Beverly DiTuri

bdituri@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

Si Seyfarth

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 12:58 PM
To: DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com>
Subject: Re: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp

Hi Beverly,

In speaking with State Farm Insurance for personal property loss. The Dunnings appraisals
help, but State Farm Insurance is requesting something that show Alice R. Sharp Estate
gave to my mother, Alice Mitchell personal property. Maybe page from her tax return you
mention below? Or a letter or note. Thank you for any help.

Regards,
Kelly Weimer

On Jun 25, 2018, at 7:43 AM, DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com> wrote:



mailto:bdituri@seyfarth.com
http://www.seyfarth.com/
mailto:kelly@kellyagent.com
mailto:BDituri@seyfarth.com
mailto:BDituri@seyfarth.com

Kelly,

| have a copy of the Federal estate tax return that was filed for the Estate of
Alice Sharp. Your mother was bequeathed the tangible personal property.
There are three entries on the return with appraisals: (1) Goods and chattels
- $43,986.50; Coins and currency - $28,633.23 and Jewelry - $3,990.00. |
have sent you these appraisals. | have no other information or appraisals
regarding any other paintings than those included in the goods and chattels
appraisal.

| have spent the better part of this morning trying to see if Mary Griffin, Vice
President at Harris Bank, the Co-Trustee of Alice Sharp’s trust, is still at the
Bank. | have not yet been able to even reach the right department. Itis
highly unlikely she is there and given that the estate is 21 years old, | do not
know if the Bank would even have any records.

I have no knowledge of where the paintings would have come from. Again, if
Alice Sharp owned paintings at the time of her death, they would have been
appraised, included on her Federal estate tax return, and distributed to your
mother. | have nothing else other than what | sent you.

| am sorry | cannot be of any further help. Bev

Beverly DiTuri

bdituri@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

Ss Seyfarth

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:27 AM
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To: DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com>
Subject: Re: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp

Thank you for this Beverly.
I remember a lot of paintings that were delivered. Are you sure there are no
more documents in the file?

I appreciate all your help.

Thank you,
Kelly Weimer

On Jun 19, 2018, at 12:56 PM, DiTuri, Beverly
<BDituri(@seyfarth.com> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

| found two more appraisals. Both are attached. | am not sure
why they were not attached to the Receipt your mother signed
that | previously sent you. Bev

Beverly DiTuri

bdituri@seyfarth.com | www.seyfarth.com

S; Seyfarth

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential
information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Weimer Kelly <kelly@kellyagent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:35 PM

To: DiTuri, Beverly <BDituri@seyfarth.com>
Subject: Re: Estate of Alice Rosene Sharp
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Hi Beverly,

Thank you for this. I remember there was a lot of artwork sent,
Is there another list?

Kelly Weimer

On Jun 19, 2018, at 9:52 AM, DiTuri, Beverly
<BDituri(@seyfarth.com> wrote:

Dear Kelly,

First, please accept my condolences on the loss of
your parents.

Attached please find what | think you are looking for.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Beverly

Beverly DiTuri

QG Seyfarth

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or
confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.
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<Estate of Alice Sharp.pdf>

<Dunnings appraisals.pdf><Dunnings jewelry appraisal.pdf>



